
Subject: Re: Upcoming Collaboration Meeting
Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Sat, 14 Jun 2008 11:17:47 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

I have put a preliminary program for the computing session for the upcoming Collaboration Meeting in Cracow on the Panda Wiki site:

<http://panda-wiki.gsi.de/cgi-bin/viewauth/Computing/PandaRootCollMeeting>

Please let me know, if I forgot anything... (could have happened after the Dutch match of yesterday!!) and please don't forget to upload your talk prior to the meeting as well (see link on this site)

Kind wishes,

Johan
